HIM URJA

NOTICE TO THE SHARE HOLDERS
Notice is hereby given that the 28" Annual General Meeting of the Company will be
held at 11:00 Hrs. on Thursday, the 30 day of September, 2022, at the Registered

Office of the Company at D-69, QOkhla Industrial Atrea, Phase-I, New Delhi-110020 to
transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

L. To receive and adopt the audited Balance Sheet of the Company as at 31% March,
2022 and the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date together
with the reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint M/s Uberoi Sood & Kapoor, Chartered Accountants (Firm
Registration No. 001462N) as Statutory Auditors of the Company, to hold office
from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the next
Annual General Meeting and to fix their remuneration.

For and on Behalf of the Board

(Arun Gupta)
DIN: 00366144
Chairman cum Managing Director
Place: New Delhi
Dated: 05" day of September, 2022

Notes:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a
proxy to attend and vote instead of himself and a proxy need not be a
member of the Company.

2. An instrument appointing a proxy, in order to be effective must be received by the
Company at its Registered Office at least 48 hours before the meeting.

For and on Behalf of the Board

A

(Arun Gupta)
DIN: 00366144
Chairman cum Managing Director
Place: New Delhi
Dated: 05" day of September, 2022

HIM URJA PRIVATE LIMITED (CIN ;U40)0IDLI995PTCI20141)
Registered Office: D-69, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-), New Delhl-110020
Corparate Ofiice : 180-A, Rajpur Rozd, Dehradun 248009 | Urtarakhand |t 491 1352733204 [ e Info@himurja.co.n | web.: wyrwhimura.coidn



HIM URJA

BOARD REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting this 28MAnnual Report on the affairs of the

Company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended on 31% March,
2022,

1. Financial Summary or performance of the company;

(in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Sales for the year 4,019.97 2,847.13
Other Income 79.00 7737
Total Income 4,098.97 2,924 .40
Profit before Financial Expenses, Preliminary 2,765.85 2,051.69
expenses, Depreciation and Taxation
Less: Financial expenses 898.85 1,087.67
Operating profit before Preliminary expenses, 1,867.00 964.02
Depreciation & Taxation
Less: Depreciation & Preliminary expenses 942.28 944.04
written off
Profit before Taxation 024.72 19.98
Less: Provision for Taxation

Current Tax 140.05 © 4544

Deferred Tax (110.67) (104.65)

MAT Credit Entitlement (282.63) 0
Profit after Taxation 1177.97 79.19
Add: Balance brought forward (161.30) (240.49)
Profit available for appropriation 1,016.67 (161.30)

2. Operations and State of Company’s Affairs;

The Company has reported total income of INR 4,098.97 Lakhs for the current year as
compared to INR 2,924.40 Lakhs in the previous year. The Net profit/(Loss) for the
year under review amounted to INR 1,177.97 Lakhs in the current year as compared to
INR 79.19 Lakhs in the previous year.

Covid-19 Impact

During the year, the Coronavirus (COVID-19) outbreak became a global pandemic and
it has had a significant negative effect on the global economy and financial markets as
many countries (including India) have imposed travel restrictions and quarantine
measures. The virus as well as the measures taken to combat the virus have together
increased the risks related to supply chain operations, demand for electricity from
hydro-electric power plants, access to financing as well as health and well-being of
employees.

HIM URJA PRIVATE LIMITED (CIN :U4010!DLISP5PTCI20141}
Registered Office: D-69, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-, New Delhi-] 10020
Corporate Office ; 180-A, Rjpur Road, Dehradun 248009 | Urrarakhand | = +91 135 2733204 | e: Info@himurja.coiin | web.: www.himurja,co.in



8.

The operating model of the company remain unchanged and the company has not seen,
nor expects to see in the near future, a major impact on its operations by the coronavirus.

Transfer to reserves;

The Company has not transferred any amount to reserves.

Dividend;

No dividend was declared for the current financial year due to accumulated losses.
Material Changes between the date of the Board report and end of financial year;

There have been no material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial
position of the Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of
the Company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report.

Significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future;

During the year under review there has been no such significant and material orders
passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and
company’s operations in future.

Subsidiary Company;
Your Company has no subsidiary as on March 31, 2022.
Statutory Auditor and Audit Report;

M/s J.P., Kapur & Uberoi, Chartered Accountants, having registration number FRN
No.000593N, were appointed statutory auditors of the Company to hold office il the
conclusion of the 28™ Annual General Meeting. The retiring auditors has completed
term of five consecutive years and are not eligible for re-appointment.

The Company has received representation from one of the shareholders for appointment
of M/s Uberoi, Sood & Kapoor, Chartered Accountants, having registration number
FRN No.0001462N for their appointment as statutory auditors of the Company for a
term of consecutive two years to conduct the statutory audit of the Company starting
from 1% April, 2022 to 31% March, 2024 subject to the ratification of the members at
every general meeting. The Company has received a certificate from the statutory
auditors to the effect that ratification of their appointment, if made, would be within the
limits prescribed. The statutory auditors have also confirmed that they hold a valid

certificate issued by the “Peer Review Board” of The Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India.

There are no qualifications or observations or remarks made by the Auditors in their
Report except detailed below:-



10.

11.

Reply to Auditor’s Qualification:

Auditor’s Qualification:-
1. Clause vii(a) of Annexure A to the Auditor’s Report regarding delay in payment
of undisputed statutory dues in few cases;

Reply: The Company was unable to pay the aforesaid dues related to Employees
Provided Fund, ESI, TDS etc. in time due to paucity of fund. However, all
the payments relating to above have since been made.

Cost Auditor

In terms of section 148 of the Companies Act 2013 read with rule 14 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014 the Board of Directors has appointed M/s Sanjay
Gupta & Associates, Cost Accountants as Cost Auditor of the Company on such
remuneration as may be decided by the directors of the Company plus GST applicable
thereon and re-imbursement of out of pocket expenses incurred by them to conduct an
audit of the cost accounting records maintained by the Company for the current
financial year beginning from 1st April 2022 and ending on 3 1st March 2023.

As required under Section 148 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 14 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014 the remuneration payable to Cost Auditor
is being placed at the ensuing Annual General Meeting for ratification by the members.
Cost Records

The Company has duly prepared and maintained the cost records as prescribed for the
Electricity Industry for the electricity produced by the Company during the financial
year 2021-22 as required pursuant to the provisions of section 148(1) of the Companies
Act 2013 read with Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules 2014,

Change in the nature of business;

There is no change in the nature of the business of the Company.

12. Details of directors or key managerial personnel;

There is no change in the board of directors of the Company during the period under
review.
The Present Board of Directors consists of following members as on 31 March, 2022:-

(1) Mr. Arun Gupta, managing Director
(2) Mrs. Reeta Gupta, Director

(3) Mr. Manu Gupta, Director

(4) Mr. Siddharth Gupta, Director



13.

14.

15.

16.

Statutory Disclosures by Directors:

None of the Directors of your Company is disqualified as per the provisions of Section
164(:'2) of the Act. The Directors of the Company have made necessary disclosures, as
required under various provisions of the Act.

Deposits;

The Company has not invited/accepted any deposits from the public during the year
ended March 31, 2022. There were no unclaimed or unpaid deposits as on March 31,
2022,

Conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and
outgo;

Operation of the Company is not energy intensive. However, the Company has taken
the necessary measures for conservation of energy.

There is no foreign earning during the period under review. The Company had incurred
INR Nil (Previous Year INR 1.19 Lakhs) as expenditure in foreign currency during the
period under review.

The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign
exchange earnings and outgo stipulated under Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule, 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is annexed
herewith as Annexure — A

Corporate Social Responsibility;

The main objective of the Company’s CSR activities is sustainable development of the
society and to act as a good corporate citizen. During the financial year, Company
focused on Children Education, Animal welfare and safe drinking water as an endeavor
to fulfil its CSR commitment

There is no amount of CSR expenditure remaining unspent as at March 31, 2022
The Report on CSR Activities is annexed herewith as Annexure — B
Number of meetings of the Board;

During the year 2021-22, the Board of Directors met nine times. Board meetings were
held on 10 April 2021, 29 June 2021, 15 July 2021, 17 July, 2021, 04 September 2021,
02 November 2021, 30 November, 2021, 14 March 2022 and 25 March 2022. The
intervening gap between the meetings was within the period prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013 after taking into consideration the relaxation given in light of the
COVID-19 pandemic.



The attendance details are given below:

Board meeting attendance details
Name Designation | Meetings Meetings Attendance
eligible  to | attended %
attend
Mr. Arun Gupta | Managing 9 9 100
Director
Mrs. Reeta Director 9 9 100
Gupta
Mr. Manu Gupta | Director 9 8 0 89
Mr. Siddharth Director 9 9 100
Gupta

17. Directors’ Responsibility Statement;

Pursuant to the requirement under section 134(3) (C)of the Companies Act, 2013 with
respect to Directors® Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed that:

(i) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March,
2021, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures;

(ii) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2022 and of the
profit and loss of the company for that period;

(iii) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
urregularities;

(iv) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(v)The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively

18. Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under section 186;

During the year under review, the Company has not advanced any loans/ given
guarantees/ made investments except loan of INR 162.42 Lakhs (Previous Year INR
450.00 Lakhs) advanced to the Whole-time Directors and Managing Director under the
scheme approved by the members of the Company vide special resolution passed in
their extra ordinary general meeting held on 14-03-2020.

The loan has been advanced without interest as the provisions of section 186(7) are not
applicable to your company as it is established with the object of and engaged in the



business of providing infrastructural facilities as provided in sub-section (11)
Section186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The details of loans advanced to the Managing Director during thé year under review
are disclosed in the schedule 13 to the financial statements of the Company for the
financial year ended on 31.03.2022.

19. Particulars of Employees;

None of the employee has received remuneration exceeding the limit as stated in rule

5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014,

20. Weblink of Annual Return, if any;

The Company doesn’t have any website. Therefore, no need of publication of Annual
Return.

21. Related Party Transactions;

All Related Party Transactions that were entered into during the financial year under
review were on an arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of business. There
are no materially significant Related Party Transactions made by the Company with
related parties which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company.

Since all Related Party Transactions that were entered into during the financial year
were on an arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of business and there
was no material related party transaction entered by the Company during the year, no
details are required to be provided in Form AOC-2 prescribed under clause (h) of sub-
section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

The details of the transactions with related parties are provided in the notes to
accompanying Financial Statements.

22. Transfer to Investor Education & Protection Fund;

In terms of Section 205C of the Companies Act, 2013 & rules made thereunder no
amount was required to be transferred to Investor Education & Protection Fund.

23. Statement concerning development and implementation of Risk Management
Policy of the Company;

The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy as the elements of risk
threatening the Company’s existence are very minimal.

24, Shares;

The Company has not issued any shares during the period under review.



25. Adequacy of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements.

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements. During the year under review, such controls were tested and no
reportable material weaknesses in the design or operation were observed.

26. Compliance with the Secretarial Standards.

The Company has complied with Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India on Board meetings and Annual General Meetings.

27. Penalties/Punishment/Compounding of Offences

‘There were no penalties/punishment/compounding of offences for breach of any section
of the Companies Act against the Company or its directors or other officers in default
during the year,

28. Report Under the Prevention of Sexual Harassment Act

The Company has in place a Prevention of Sexual Harassment policy in line with the
requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the rules thereunder for prevention and
redressal of complaints of sexual harassment at workplace.

During the year, there were no complaints reported under the prevention of Sexual

Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013.

29. Details of fraud reportable by Statutory Auditor to Board

On basis of confirmations reported to the Board in this regard, there were no instances
of frand, misfeasance or irregularity detected and reported in the Company during the
financial year 2021-22 by the Statutory Auditors of the Company pursuant to Section
143(12) of the Act.

30. Proceedings pending under the Insolvency and Bankeruptcy Code,2016;
No application has been made or any proceeding is pending under the [BC, 2016.

31. Details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of one time
settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the banks or financial

institutions along with the reasons thereof;

The Company has taken loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions during the period
under review but there was no instance of one-time settlement with any Bank or Financial
Institutions.



32. Acknowledgments:

Your Directors take this opportunity to place on record their appreciation and sincere
gratitude to the customers, suppliers, banks, financial institutions, shareholders and
employees of the Company for their valuable support and look forward to their
continued co-operation in the years to come.

Your Directors acknowledge the support and co-operation received from the employees
and all those who have helped in the day to day management.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

A

(Arun Gupta)
(DIN: 00366144)
Chairman
S-321, Panchsheel Park
New Delhi-110017
Place: New Delhi
Dated: 05™ day of September, 2022



ANNEXURE - A

Information under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8(3)

the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and forming part of the Report of the
Directors- ‘

(A) Conservation of energy- NIL
(1) The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy:
(if) The steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy:
(iii) The capital investraent on energy conservation equipment:
(B) Technology absorption: NIL
(i) The efforts made towards technology absorption:

(ii) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product
development or import substitution:

(iii) In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from
the beginning of the financial year)

(iv) The expenditure incurred on Research and Development:
(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Qutgo:

The Company’s main line of business is Hydro-power Electricity Generation. The
Company do not have any Export Turnover during the year under report 2021-22 and
as also during the previous year 2020-21.

; (‘in Lakhs)
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

Total Foreign Exchange Received (F.0.B. Value of NIL NIL
Export)

Total Foreign Exchange used:

i) Raw Materials NIL NIL
ii) Consumable Stores 1.19 2.15
iii) Capital Goods NIL NIL
iv) Foreign Travels NIL NIL
v) Others NIL NIL

For Him Urja Pvt. Ltd.

o

M-anag'ing Director




ANNEXURE - B
ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES

Objective: The main objective of the Company’s CSR policy is to formulate guidelines to
undertake various programs/projects relating to corporate social responsibility including
establishment of a self-regulating mechanism that ensures that the Company’s CSR activities

are monitored regularly and are in active compliance with the spirit of the Law as envisaged in
Schedule VII read with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Composition: The composition of the CSR Committee is as follows:

Mr. Arun Gupta, Chairperson of the Committee.
Mir. Siddharth Gupta, Member of the Committee.

Average net profit of the Company for last three financial years.

SL No. Financial Years Net Profits before tax (Rs.)
1 2018-19 5,81,26,353
2 2019-20 8,80,72,095
3 2020-21 19,97,772
Total 14,81,96,220

Average net Profit =Rs.4,93,98,740
Prescribed CSR (percent of average net profit) 2% of Rs.4,93,98,740 = Rs.9,87,975
Details of CSR not spent during the previous financial year: Nil

Details of CSR spent during the financial year: Rs.9,87,979

For Him Urja Pvt. Ltd.

Managing Director



a) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below:

OO ©) @ () (6) Q) (8)
S. | CSR project | Sector  in | Projects or | Amount | Amount Cumulative | Amount
No |or  activity | which the | programs outlay spent on the | expenditure | spent: Direct
identified. Project is|(I) Local | (budget) |projects or |up to the|or through
covered. area or other | project | programs | reporting | implementing
(2) Specify | or Sub-heads: | period agency
the state and | programs | (1) Direct
district wise expenditure
where on projects
projects or or
programs programs.
were (2)
undertaken. Overheads:
1 | Donation for | Education | Local Area | 3,24,000 | 3,24,000 3,24,000 Direct
Poor Children Chamoli
Education Uttarakhand
2 | Compensation | Poverty, Local Area | 2,80,000 { 2,80,000 2,380,000 | Direct
to Poor | hunger, Chamoli
Villagers malnutrition | Uttarakhand
3 | Rescue and | Animal Local Area | 3,83,979 | 3,83,979 3,83,979 | Direct
rehabilitation | Welfare Dehradun
of street Uttarakhand
Animals
Total 9,87,979 | 9,87,979 9,87,979
The CSR Committee confirms that the implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy is
in compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the company.
By order of the Board
For Him Urja Private
Limited
(Arun Gupta)
Managing Director
DIN: 00366144
Place: New Delhi

Date: 05" day of September, 2022




HIM URJA PRIVATE LIMITED

FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2022

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule
12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration ) Rules,

2014.

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

i CIN U40101DL1995PTC120141
it Registration Date 01.02.1995
iii Name of the Company Him Urja Private Limited
iv Category/Sub-category of the Private Limited Company
Company
v Address of the Registered office |D-69, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-l,
& contact details New Delhi-110020
vi Whether listed company No
vii Name , Address & contact details [Bigshare Services Private Limited, E-
of the Registrar & Transfer 2/3, Ansa Industrial Estate, Saki
Agent, if any. Vihar Road, Saki Naka, Andheri (E),
Mumbai-400072 Phone-91-22-
28470652
I PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
Hydro Electric Power Generation
SLNo Name & Description of main  [NIC Code of the |% to total
products/services Product /service |turnover
1 Hydrec Electric Power Generation 35101 100%
1]} PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
Sl No Name & Address of the CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % OF |APPLICAB
Company SUBSIDIARY/ SHARE |LE
ASSOCIATE S HELD |SECTION
NIL

Date: 05-09-2022
Place: New Delhi

For and on behalf of the Board

A

(Ai'un Gupta)
DIN: 00366144
Managing Director

T

(Siddharth Gupta)
DIN: 00366368

Director




w

(i} SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity}

Category of Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year

No. of Shares held at the end of the year

Demat Physlcal Total % of Total

Shares

Demat

Physieal Total % of Total

Shares

% change during
the year

A. Promoters

{1} Indlan

3} Individual/HUFE

34134345 - | 34134345 | soa0%

3.41,34,345 =

3,41,34,345 59.40% -

0.00%

b) Central Govt.or
State Gowt.

c) Bodles Corporates

2,2647,310 | 2,26,47,310 39.413%

2,26,47,310 | 2,06,47,310 | 3541%| -

o) Bank/Fl

-

e) Any other

SUB TOTAL:{A} 1)

3,41,34,345 | 2,26,47,310 | 5,67,8,655 98.81%

3,41,34,345

2,267,320 | 5,67,81,655 | 9881%| -

0.00%

{2) Forelgn

a} NAl- Individuals

b) Other Individuals

¢} Bodies Corp.

d) Banks/Fl

e} Any other...

SUB TOTAL (A} {2}

0 - a

Total Shareholding of Promater
()= {A)[13H{A)2)

342,34,345 | 2,25,47,310 | 5,67,81,655 98.81%

2,26,47,310 | 5,67,81,655 | ©8.81%| -

0.00%%

B. PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING

{1} Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks/Fl

C} Cenntral govt

d) State Govt.

&) Venture Capltal Fund

f) Insurance Companies

2} FIIS

h) Forelgn Venture
Capital Funds

i} Others (specify)

SUB TOTAL (B){1):

0.00%

{2] Non Institutions

a) Bodles corporates

i) Indlan

682,500 6,82,500 1.18%

6,282,500 6,82,500 1.15% 0

0.00%

il} Overseas

b} Individuals

i} indlvidual shareholders
holding nominal share
capital upto Rs.1 lakhs

H} Individuals shareholders
helding nominal share
capital in excess of Rs. 1

¢} Cthers {specify)

SUB TOTAL (B}2):

a 6,82,500 6,82,500 119%

[=]

6,82,500 682,500 1.19% 1}

_o.00%]

Total Public Shareholding
(B}=(B){1}+{B}{2)

0 682,500 6,82,500 1.19%

=

£,82,500 £,82,500 119% 0

0.00%

C. Shares held by Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Tota! [A+B4C)

341,358,395 | 2,33,29,810 | 5,74,64,155 | 100.00%l

. 2,33,29,810 | 5,74,64,155 | 100.00% -

Date: 05-09-2022
Place: New Delhi

0.00%

For and on behalf of the Board

A

{Arun Gupta)
DIN: 00366144
Managing Directar

/{mﬂm/ |

{Siddharth Gupta)
DIN: 00366368
Director



(V)

(iif} CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING ( SPECIFY IF THERE IS NO CHANGE}

5l Neo. Share holding at the beginning of |Cumulative Share holding during
the Year the year
No. of Shares (% of total shares of |[No of shares % of total
the company shares of the
company
1|Reeta Gupta
At the beginning of the year 9,31,905 1.64% 9,31,905 1.64%
Issued/(sold) during the year - - 1.64%
At the end of the year 9,31,905 1.64% 9,31,905 1.64%
Z|Arun Gupta
At the begin_ning of the year 2,74,42,140 48.16% 2,74,42,140 48.16%
Issued/(sold) during the vear - - 48.16%
At the end of the year 2,74,42,140 48.16% 2,73,42,140 48.16%
3|Manu Gupta
At the beginningo_f the year 3,40,035 0.60% 3,40,035 0.60%
Issued/(sold) during the year - - 0.60%
At the end of the year 3,40,035 0.60% 3,40,035 0.60%
4|stddharth Gupta
At the beginning of the year 3,13,515 0.55% 3,13,515 0.55%
Issuad/{sold) during the year - - 0.55%
At the end of the year 3,13,515 0.55% 3,13,515 0.55%
S5|Arun Gupta HUF
At the beginning of the year 51,06,750 8.96% 51,086,750 8.96%
Issued/{sold) during the year - - 8.96%
At the end of the year 51,06,750 8.96% 51,086,750 8.96%
6|M/s Libra Commercial LLP
At the beginning of the year 16,56,135 2.91% 16,56,135 2,91%
Issued/(sold) on 30-03-2015 - - 2.91%
At the end of the year 16,56,135 2.91% 16,56,135 2.91%
7|M/s Arthant Commercial LLP
At the beginning of the year 19,61,575 3.49% 19,61,575 3.44%
Issued/(sold) during the year - 3.44% - 3.44%
At the end of the year 19,61,575 3.44% 19,61,575 3.44%
8|M/s M.G, Communications LLP
At the beginning of the year 1,45,81,225 25.59% 1,45,81,225 25.59%
[ssued/(sold) during the year - 25.59% - 25.589%
At the end of the year 1,45,81,225 25.59% 1,45,81,225 25.58%
5|M/s Pragmatic Commercial LLP
At the beginning of the year 44,448,375 7.81% 44,48,375 7.81%
Issued/(sold) during the year - - 7.81%
At the end of the year 44,48,375 7.81% 44,48,375 7.81%
For and on behalf of the Board
{Arun Gupta) {Siddharth Gupta)
Date: 05-08-2022 DIN: 00366144 DIN; 00366368
Place: New Delhi Managing Director Director



v INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits
Indebtness at the beginning of the
i} Principal Amount 83,58,85,338 1,25,88,000 - 84,84,73,339
i} Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii} Interest accrued but not due 63,996 9,49,050 - 10,13,046
Total (i+ii+ii) 83,59,49,335 1,35,37,050 - 84,94,86,385
Change in Indebtedness during the
Additions 10,00,00,000 11,97,500 - 10,11,97,500
Reductlon 11,37,90,455 24,75,146 - 11,62,65,601
Net Cha_nge {1,37,90,455) {12,77,646} 7 (1,50,68,101}
Indebtedness at the end of the financial
year
i) Principal Amount 82,21,58,880 1,13,36,004 - 83,34,94,884
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - &
iii) Interest accrued but not due - 9,23,400 - 9,23,400
Total {i+ii+iil) 82,21,58,880 1,22,59,404 - 83,44,18,284

Date: 05-09-2022
Place: New Delhi

For and on behalf of the Board

A

(Arun Gupta)
DIN: 00366144

Managing Director

(T

iddharth Gupta)

DIN: 00366368
Director
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REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time director and/or Manager:

Sl.No

Particulars of Remuneration | Name of the MD/WTD/Manager

| Total Amount

{i)

Mr. Arun Gupta, Managing Director

Gross salary

{a) Salary as per pravisions contained In section 17{1) of the Income Tax. 1961.

18,00,000

(b} Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lleu of salary under section 17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1861

Stock option

e

Sweat Equity

Commission

as % of profit

others {specify)

Others, please specify

Total {A)

18,00,000

Ceiling as per the Act

N.A,

(i}

Mrs. Reeta Gupta, Director

Gross salary

{a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17{1) of the Income Tax. 1961,

18,00,000

{b) Value of perguisites u/s 27(2) of the Incame tax Act, 1961

{c } Profits in lfeu of salary under section 17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961

Stock option

w

Sweat Equity

Commission

as % of profit

others (specify)

Others, please specify

Total {A)

18,00,000

Ceiling as per the Act

N.A.

(iii}

Mr. Manu Gupta, Director

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17{1) of the Income Tax. 1961,

13,00,000

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income tax Act, 1961

{c ) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17({3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961

Stock option

w

Sweat Equity

Commission

as % of profit

others (specify)

Others, please specify

Total (A}

18,00,000

Ceiling as per the Act

N.A.

{iv)

Mr. Siddharth Gupta, Director

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17{1) of the Income Tax. 1961.

18,00,000

(D) Value of perquisites ufs 17(2) of the Income tax Act, 1961

(c ) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961

Stock option

(1]

Sweat Equity

Commission

as % of profit

others (specify)

Others, please specify

Totzl (A)

18,00,000

Ceiling as per the Act

N.A.

For and on behalf of the Board

{Arun Gupta)

Date: 05-09-2022 DIN: 00366144
Place: New Delhl Managing Director

s

{Siddharth Gupta)
DIN: 00366368




B. Remuneration to other directors:

SL.No Particulars of Remuneration | Name of the Directors | Total Amount

1 Independent Directors

{a) Fee for attending board committee meetings

{b) Commission

{c ) Others, please specify

Total {1)

2 Other Non Executive Directors

{a) Fee for attending board committee meetings

{b) Commission

{c ) Others, please specify.

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Cieling as per the Act.

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD
Sl No. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel Total
1 Gross Salary CEO Company CFD
Secretary

(2) Salary as per provisicns contained in section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

(b] Value of perquisites u/s 17{2) of the Income Tax Act, 1961

(c ) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(2) of the Income Tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option

3 Sweat Equity

4 Commission
as % of profit
others, specify

5 Others, please specify

Total
For and on behalf of the Board )
(Arun Gupta) (Siddharth Gupta}
Date: 05-09-2022 DIN: 00366144 DIN: 00366368

Place: New Delht Managing Director Directar
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"~ J.P., KAPUR & UBERAI | o

. CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

LOWER GROUND TLOUR

DEVELOPMENT
NEW DELH1
PHONES :

TELEFAX:
E-MaIL:

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
HIM URIA PRIVATE LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OPINION

Woe have audited the accompanying financial statements of Him Urja Private Limited
{“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2022, the
Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March, 2022, the Profit and its cash flows for
the year ended on that date.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under Section 143{10} of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditors” Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued hy the institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and
the Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Branch Office: 806 Meghdoot, 94 Nehru Place, Mew Delhi - 110019 Tel.: 26431054, 26485996
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INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITORS’ REPORT
THEREON

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does not
include the financial statements and our auditars’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we
will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether such information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based, on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other

information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonabie and prudeny; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to geing concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless




J.P., KAPUR & UBERAI

management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

QOur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditors’ report that inciudes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatemeni when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statemnents, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resuiting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misteprasentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order 1o
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under
Section 143{3){i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinton
on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in
place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.




J.P., KAPUR & UBERAI

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’'s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the financial statements oy, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements

represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,

including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit. '

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 {“the Qrder”), issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of
the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

{a} We have sought and cbtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
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{b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

{c} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flows
Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account.

{d} In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

{e} On the hasis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31
March, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31 March, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act.

(f} With respect to the adequacy of internal financial control over financial
reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate report in “Annexure B”.

{g) The company being a private limited company, the provisions of Section 197{16)
of the Act regarding managerial remuneration are not applicable.

(h} With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in

our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses;

fii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, as disclosed in Note 24.28(a) of the financial statements no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from horrowed funds or
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share premium or any others source or kind of funds) by the company to
or in any octher personis) or entitylies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Company {‘*Uitimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantiee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b} The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge
and belief, as disclosed in Note24.28(b} of the financial statements, no
funds have been received by the Company from any person or entity,
including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on hehalf of the Funding Party
{“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c)Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable
and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to cur notice
that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i)

and {ii} of Rule 11 {e}, as provided under {a} and (b) above, contain any
material misstatement.

V. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year by
the Company. Hence; the Section 123 of the Act is not applicable

For L.P.,KAPUR & UBERAL

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Firm Registration No. 000593N})

Michoren

H.S. Khurana

PARTNER

(M. No. 017779)

UDIN: 2. 20 VFA 3} hieRX e GiRD

Place: New Delhi
Date: esf‘,q };,ag,p
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by
the Company and the books of account and records examined by us in the normal
course of audit, we state that:

i.

fi.

b)

c)

d)

(a} {A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

{a) {8} The Company has maintained proper records showing full parficulars of
intangible assets.

All the Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the
Management during the year. There is a regular programme of verification,
which, in our opinion, is reasonable, having regard to the size of the Company
and the nature of its Property, Plant and Equipment. According to the

tnformation and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed
on such verification.

We report that, the title deeds of all the immovable properties {other than
properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly
executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements included

under Property, Plant and Equipment are held in the name of the Company as at
the balance sheet date.

The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment and
intangible assets during the year.

No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the
Company as at 31 March 2022 for holding any benami property under the
Benami Transactions {Prohibition} Act, 1988 {as amended in 2016} and rules
made thereunder.

a} The company does not have any inventory accordingly; Clause (i} of
Paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

W,,.%“Z::.‘:&
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fid.

v,

2} The company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of
five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the
basis of security of current assets; Accordingly, Paragraph 3(ii}{b) of the
paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the company.

The Company has granted unsecured loan to its directors during the year. The
terms and conditions of the grant of such loans are not prejudicial to
company’s interest. Mo repayment of principal and interest is currently due as
per the stipulated schedule of repayment and hence reporting under clause
3(iii}{e} and {F) of the order is not applicable with respect to such loans.

Aggregate amount granted during the year Loans
Director 16,242,000
Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of Director 66,242,000

The Company has not made any investment, provided any guarantee or
security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans (except for
toan granted to director), secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships during the year, and hence reporting under clause 3(jii}
of the Order is not applicable.

The company has complied with Section 185 and Section 186 in respect of Loans
provided and investments made and the company has not provided any
guarantees and Securities,

The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to
be deposits. Hence, reporting under clause 3{v) of the Order is not applicable.

We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts relating to labour and other
items of cost maintained by the company pursuant to the rules made by the
Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under Sub Section
{1) of Section 148 and we are of the opinion that prima facie the prescribed
accounts and record have been made and maintained. We have however not
made a detailed examination of the records with a view to determining
whether they are accurate and complete.
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vit, {a) According to the records of the Company, the Company is regular in
depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including
Goods and Services Tax, Pravident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income
Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Customs, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax,
Cess and any other statutory dues applicable to it except in a few cases where
there are delays in deposit

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of Goods and Services Tax, Provident Fund,
Employees’ State Insurance, income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of
Customs, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues
applicable to it were outstanding, as at 31 March 2022 for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable.

{b} According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
statutory dues referred to in sub clause {a} above, which have not been
deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

vili.  There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have
been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments
under the income Tax Act, 1961 {43 of 1361).

ix.  {aJThe Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings or in
the payment of interest thereon to the bank and the Company has not taken
any loan from any other [ender,

(b) The Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or government or any government authority.

{c}The Term loans taken during the year were applied for the purpose for
which the loans were obtained.

{d)On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company,
funds raised on short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the
year for long-term purposes by the Company.




JP., KAPUR & UBERAI

{e}The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or a joint venture and

hence reporting under clause 3(ix){e) and clause(ix)(f} of the Order are not
applicable.

X. (a) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or
further public offer {including debt instruments) during the year and hence
reporting under clause 3(x){a} of the Order is not applicable.

{b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally
convertible) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3{x}{b) of the
Order is not applicable.

xi.  {a)During the course of our examination of the books and records of the
Company, carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing
practices in India, and according to the information and explanations given to
us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud by the Company or any
fraud on the Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been
informed of such case by the Management.

{b) No report under sub-section {12} of section 143 of the Act has been filed in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors}
Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year.

{c) Provisions of section 177{(9) of the Act relating to whistle blower
mechanism are not applicable to the Company and hence reporting under
clause 3{xi}{(c} of the Order is not applicable.

xii.  The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of
the Order is not applicable.

xiii.  The Company being a private limited company, section 177 of the Act is not
applicable to the company. However, all transactions with the related parties are
in compliance with Sections 188 of the Act and the details have been disclosed in
MNote No. 24.4 of the financial statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.
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xiv,

XY,

xvi.

Xvii,

Xix.

a} In our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not have
an internal audit system and is not required to have an internal audit system
as per the provisions of Section 138 of the Act.

b} The company did not have an internal audit system for the period under
audit. Accordingly, clause 3({xiv) of the order is not applicable.

In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-
cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors and
hence provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

{a}in our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under Section
45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause
3{xvi}{a)} to {c) of the Order is not applicable.

{b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as
defined in the Core investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016)
and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi}{d} of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not incurred any cash losses during the financial year or
immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during
the year.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us
to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its labilities existing at the
date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the
future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on
the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee hor
any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the

balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fali
due,
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xx.  {a} There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR}
on other than ongoing projects requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in
Scheduie VIl to the Companies Act in compliance with second proviso to sub-
section (5} of Section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3{xx}{a} of the Order is not applicable for the year.

{b) There is no unspent amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility on

ongoing projecis and hence reporting under clause 3{xx){b) of the Order is not
applicable -

For J.P_ KAPUR & UBERA}

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
{Firm Registration No. 000593N}

bor..

H.5. Khurana

PARTNER

(M. No. 017779)
UDIN:22.01'F339 AW RXCNE €0

Place: New Delhi
Date: o.s !o g )C;Q &
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

{Referred to in paragraph 2(f} under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
UNDER CLAUSE (i} OF SUB-SECTION 3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE ACT.

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company as of 31 March, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting {the “Guidance Note”} issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India {“the ICAI"}). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate interpal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, both issued by
ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adeguate internal financial

controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.
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Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
system over financial reporting,

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of the financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reascnable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of the
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance
with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

INHERENT UMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
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J.P., KAPUR & UBERAI

financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in

conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

OPINICN

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adeguate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March, 2022, based on the
internal financial control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
issued by the ICAI.

For J.P.,KAPUR & UBERAI

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
{Firm Registration No. 000593N)

Mhose....
H.S. Khurana
2 &) PARTNER
AR gfﬁ (M. No. 017779)
/ UDIN: 220133 39 AHRX 418D

Place: New Delhi
Date: ag} 0% fazcg,.;;__




IM URIA PREVATE LIMITED

LAt

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH, 2022

Particulars Note | 31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES {INR in Lakhs} {INR in Lakhs)
Sharehoiders' funds
Share Capital 3 5,736.67 5,736.67
Reserves and Surplus 4 1,907.43 725.46
7,644.10 6,466.13
Non-current Liabilities
tong-Term Borrowings 5 7,121.50 7,470.95
Long Terrn Provisions 6 80.76 79.76
7.202.26 7,550.71
Current Liabiiities
Short-Term Borrowings 7 1,222.68 1,023.28
Other Current Liabiities 2 202.35 309.30
short-Term Provisions (Net) 9 £5.81 32.16
1,480.84 1,364.73
Total i6,327.20 15,381.57
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment
and [ntangible Assets
Tangible Assets i 7,179.94 7,854.86
Intangible Assets 10 11.39 13.76
Capital Work-in-progress 11 716.13 1,035.50
Non-Current Investments 12 2,900.00 2,900.00
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 13 1,106.85 996.18
Long-Term Loans and Advances 14 1,020.29 627.00
12,934.60 13,427.30
Current Assets
Trade Receivables 15 445.12 77.68
Cash and Bank Balances 16 2,820.66 1,784.93
Short-Term Loans and Advances 17 53.03 32.79
Other Current Assets 18 73.79 58.87
3,392.60 1,954.27
Total 16,327.20 15,381.57
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 2

The aceompanying notes {1.24) are an integral part of the financial Statements.

As per our report of even date attached

For §. P, KAPUR & UBERA) For Him Urja Private Limited
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. Q00593N

T PN /,é MM |

H. S, Khurana (Arun Gupta) (Siddharth Gupta)

Partner Managing Director Director

Mermbership No.017779 (DIN:Q0366144) [DIN-DD366368)
{Vandana Gupta}

Ptace : New Delhi Company Secretary

Date : ©5-0F- 2022 (Membership No, ACS61958)




HIM URIA PRIVATE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2022

For the year For the year
Particulars Note ended ended
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
(INR in Lakhs) (INR in Lakhs)
INCOIVIE
Revenue from Operations 19 4,019.97 2,847.13
Other Income 20 79.00 T7.27
Total income 4,098.97 2,924.40
EXPENSES
Employee Benefits Expense 21 567.76 538.88
Finance Costs 22 898.85 1,087.67
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 23 942.28 944.04
Other Expenses 24 765.36 333.82
Total Expenses 3,174.24 2,904.42
Profit before tax 924.72 19.98
Tax expense:
{a} Current Tax Expense Relating to Current Year 154.35 17.42
{b) Deferred Tax 13 {110.67) (104.65)
{c) MAT Credit entitlement (282.63) -
(d) Current Tax Expense Relating to Prior Years {14.30} 28.02
{253.24) (59.21)
Profit for the Year 1,177.97 79.19
Earning Per Equity Share 24.5
Basic earning per Share 1.05 0.14
Diluted earning per Share 2.05 .14
Surmmary of Significant Accounting Policies 2

The accompanying notes (1-24) are an integral part of the financial Statements.

As per our report of even date attached
For 1. P., KAPUR & UBERA!

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. DDO593N

i,
) T
H. S. Khurana

Partner
Membership No.017779

Place : New Delhi
Date: 0S-09-222L

For Him Urja Private Limited

AptA

{(Siddharth Gupta)
Director
(DIN:00366368)

An”

{Arun Gupta)
Managing Director
(DIN:00366144)

(Vanhana Gupta)

Company Secretary
{Memhership No. ACS61998)




Hiv URIA PREVATE LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MAR 2022 . .

" For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 3 Mavr:h, 2022 31 March, 2021
(INR in Lakhs] | (INR in Laihs} | {INRin Lakhs) | (INR in Lakhs]
A. Cash flow fram operating activities
Net Profit £ {Loss) before extracrdinary items and tax 924,72 19.98
Adjussments for:
Pepreciation and amorzation Q5228 944.04
Finange costs B98.85 1,087.67
Interest income {79.00) (55.62)
Loss on Sale of Vehitle - 0.19
CWIP Teests Il Written Off 221.60 1,983.73 - 1,976.29
Operating profit f (foss) before working capital changes 2,508.45 1,996.26
Channes in working copitol:
Adjustments for fincrease) / decrease fn operating ossets:
Trade receivables {367.44) 455.52
Shor-term loans and advances (20.24) 11.45
Long-term loans and advances {393.29) (468.05]
Change in other Current Assets {14.92} {13.43)
Adjustrnents for incregse / (decrease} in operoting Nobifites:
Long-terns provisions 0.99 351
Short-term provisiens Z0.31 {5.31)
Other cusrent liabilities {166.50) {28108} 5649.52 553.22
Cash generated from operations 2,027.38 2,540.48
Net income tax {paid} / Refunds 145,93 (175.03}
Netcash flow from / {used n) operating activities (A} 2,173.3% 1,374.45
B. Cash flow from investing activities
Capital expenditure on Property, Plant and Equipment {167.23) {158.79)
Sale of Fixed Assets - 031
Decrease/{Iincrease) in Fixed Deposits {822.48) 12,75
Interest recaived 58.04 {920.77) £1.20 {95.04}
et cash Sow from / {used in} investing activities {8) (920.77 95,08}
L. Cash flow frem financing activities
Proceeds / {Repayrent} fram short-term borrowings {net) 199,40 {6.39)
Proceeds from long-term borrowings 1,000.00 {8.208.501
Repayment from long-term borrawings (1,345.44) 7,573.86
Finance cost {899.30) (1,049.24) [1,128.73) {1,779.77)
Net cash flow from / (used in) financing activities {C) (1,049.34} (1,779.77}
D. Metincrease f {decrease) in Cash and cash equivakents [A+B+C) 203.20 499,65
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 1,075.50 575.86
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 1,278.70 1,075.50
E. Reconciliation of Cash and ¢ash equivalents with the Balance Sheet
{Refar Note 15}
{a} Cash on hand 8.37 2.36
{b] Balances with banks
In current accounts 1,270.33 1,073.14
Total 1,278.70 1,075.50
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 2

The sceompanying nates (1-24) are an integral part of the financial $tatements.

As poar our report of even date attached
For 1, P, KAPUR & UBERAI

Chartered Actountants

Firm Registration Np. 000583

H. 5. Khurana
Fartner
Membership Ne.017779

Flace : New Delhi

bote: £ $-09,25L 2

Far Him Uria Private Limited

P

{Arun Gupta)

Managing Director

{DIN:00366144)

{Vandana Gupta}
Company Secratary
{Membership No. ACS61598)

JtT

{Siddharth Gugta}

Director
{DIN:GO356368}



HIM URJA PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financizl statsmerts for the year endeg'_gii Miarch, 2022

2.1

2.2

.3

24

2.6

Corporate information
The Company was incorposated in the year 1995 as private limited under The Companies Act, 1956 to carry out business of power
generation angd distribution specifically through renewable sources of energy.

The Company is gngaged in identifying the location, designing, construction, commissioning, generation and distribution of Hydro-
electric Power. The Company has already commissioned its two Run-of-River Small Hydro-glectric Power Stations both situated on
Mandakini river in district Chamoli of Uttarakhand. The first project of 4.4 MW capacity was commissioned in the Financial Year 2002
03 named as "Rajwakti Small Hydro-Power Station” and another project of 15 MW capacity named as "Vanala Hydro-glectric Power
Station” commissioned in the Financial Year 2009-10. Electricity generated from both the grojects is sold 1o Uttarakhand Power
Corporation Ltd.

Significant accounting policies
Basis of accounting and preparation of financial statements

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared im accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in
India {indian GAAP] to comply with the Accounting Standards notified under the Companies {Accounting Standards} Rules, 2006 {as
amended) and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis
under the histerica! cost convention. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financizl statements are consistent
with those followed in the previous year.

Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the Management to make estimates and
assumptions considered in the reported arounts of assets and liabilities {including contingent labilities) and the reported income
and expenses during the year. The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are
prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and the differences between the actual results and the
estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are known / materialise.

Inventories

Inwventories are valued at the iower of cost {on FIFO basis} and the net realisable value after providing for obsolescence and other
losses, where considered necessary. Cost includes all charges in bringing the goods to the point of sale, including octroi and other
tevies, transit insurance and receiving charges. Work-in-progress and finished goods include appropriate proportion of overheads
and, where applicable.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash carmprices cash on hand and demand depasits with banks which is less than 3 months.

Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) befere extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the
effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows
{rom operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the availablie information.

Depraciation and amortisation

Sepreciation has been provided on the straight-line method as per the rates prescribed in Schedule if to the Companies Act, 2013
except in respect of the following categories of assets, in whose case the fife of the assets has been assessed as under:

1. Leasehold land is amortised over the duration of the lease

2. Assets costing less than Rs.5,000/- each are fully depreciated in the year of capitalisation

3. The plant and machinery used in generation of electricity [capitalised under plant and machinery) is depreciated over a period
of 35 years instead of 40 years as prescribed in schedule I of the companies act, 2013.

The fife of the asset is taken as per the vears prescribed by the Uttarakhand Eleciricity Regulatory Commission.
4. Intangible assets are amortised over their estimated useful Iife 35 follows:
Compater Software is amortised gver 3 peried of six years

g s 4

[Vandana Gupts) {Arun Gupta} {Sidiharth Gugta)
Cornpany Secretary Managing Director Director
{DIN:00366144) [DiN:00366368)
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2,10

213

212

2,13

Revenue recognion

Sale of poods

Revenve from szle of alectrical energy is recognized when the sale has been completed with the passing of title and on the basis of
hillings to the Uttarakhand Power Corporation Limited [UPCL) for the energy transmitted to UPCL Grid.

Other income
Interest income is agcounted on accrua] basis.

Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, Plant and Equipment are carried at cost fess accumulated depreciation and impairment fosses, if any. The cost of Property,

Plant and Equipment includes interest on borrowings attributable to acquisition of qualifying Property, Plant and Equipment up to
the date the asset is ready for its intended use and other incidental expenses incurred tsp to that date.

Property, Plant and £quipment acguired and put to use for project purpose are capitalised and depreciation thereon is included in
the project cost tll commissioning of the project.

Capital work-in-prograss:

Projects under which assets are not ready for their intended use and other capital work-in-progress are carried at ¢ost, comprising
direct cost, related incidenta! expenses and attriburabie interest.

intangible assets

Intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses, # any. The oost of an intangible asset
comprises its purchase price, duties and other taxes, and any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its
intended use and net of any trede discounts and rebates.

Foreign currency transactions and transkations

Initial recopnition
Transactions in foreign currencies are accounted at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction.

Meazsurement of foreign currency monetary items at the Balance Sheet date
Foreign currency manetary assets and fiabilities nat covered by forward exchange contracts are restated at the year end rates.

Treatment of exchange differences
Exchange differences arising on settlement / restatement of foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities of the Company are
recognised as income or expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

investments

Investments that are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than 2 year are classified as current investments. All
other investments are classified as fong-term investments. Current investments are carried at fower of cost and market value
determined on an individual investment basis. Long-term investments are carried at cost, However, provision for diminution in value
is made to recognise a decing, other than temporary, in the value of such investments.

Employee benefits

The Company has 2 Defined Contribution Plan for post employment benefit i.e. Provident Fund. This fund is administered through
Regional Provident Fund Commissiongr and Company's contributions thereto are charged 1o revenue every year.

The unavailed leave, if any, as on the last day of the financial year are not allowed to be carried forward and treated as lapsad.

The Company has 2 Defined Benefit Plan namely Gratuity for alf employees, the liability of which is determined on tha basis of
actuarial valuation at the end of the year.

The net interest cost 35 caicuiated by applying the discount mte to the defined benefit obligation, This cost is included in employee
benefit expense in profit or loss.

The present valus of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discpunting the estinated futers cash outflows by reference to
market yields at the end of the reparting perlod on government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related
obligation.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation from plan amendments or curtaiiment are recognised in profit or loss
as past seevice cost,

Actuarial losses/ gains are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which they arise.

{Vandana Gupta}

{Arun Gupta) {Stdtiharth Gupta)
Company Secretary Managing Director Director
Membership No. AC;@;SSS {DIN:00366144) {DIM:00356368)
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2.20

Barrowing Costs

Borrowing costs include intevest, Costs in connection with the borrowing of func’s to the extent not directly refated to the acquisition
of qualifying assets are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss over the tenure of the loan. Borrowing costs, allocated te and
utilised for qualifying assets, pertaining to the period from commencement of activities relatirg to construction / development of the
qualifying asset upto the date of capitalisation of such asset is add ed to the cost of the assets,

Leases

Lease arrangerments where the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset substantially vest with the lessor are recognised
as operating leases. Lease rentals under operating leases are recognised in the Stetement of Profit and Lass.

Earnings per share

Basit earnings per shate is computed by dividing the profit / {foss) after tax {inciuding the post tax effect of extraordinary items, #
any) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the yezr.

Taxas on income

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the {axable income for the year as determined in accordance with the provisions o° the
income Tax Act, 1961,

Deferred tax is recognised on timing differences, being the differences betwean the taxable intome and the accounting income thaz
originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax is measured using the tax mtes
and the tax laws enacted or substantizlly enacted as at the reporting date. Deferred tax Rabilities are recognised for afl timing
differences. Deferred tax assets in respect of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses are recognised ondy if therz is
virtual certainty that there wili be sufficient future taxable income available to realise such assets. Deferred tax assets are recognised
for timing differences of other itzms only to the extent that reasonable certainty exists that sufficient future taxable income will be
available against which these can be realised. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes on income
levied by the same governing tax laws and the Company has a legally enforceable right for such set off, Deferred tax gssets are
revizwed at each Balance Sheet date for their reafisability.

MAT credit is recognized as an asset only when and 10 the extent there is convincing evidence that the company will pay normai
intame tax during the specified period. In the year in which the Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) credit becomes eligible to be
recognized as an asset in accorcance with the recommendations contained in guidance not2 issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, the s3id asset is crested by way of a credit to the Staternent of Prefit and Loss and shown as MAT Credit
Entitlernent. The company reviews the same at each Balance Sheet date and writes down the carrying amaount of MAT credit
enttilement to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that company will pay normat Income Tax during the
spacified pariod,

impairment of assets

Fhe carrying values of assets / cash generating units 2t each Balance Sheet date are reviewed for impairment. If any indication of
impairment exists, the recoverable amount of such assets is estimated and impaiement is recognised, if the carrying amount of thesa
assets exceeds their recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selfing price and their valre in cse. Vatue
in use is arrived ot by discounting the future cash flows to their present value based on an apprepriate discount factor, When there is
indication that an impairment loss recognised for an asset in earlier accounting paricds Bo longer exists or may have decreased, such
reversal of impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Provisions and contingencies

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a resuft of past events and it is probable that an outflovs of
resources will be reguired to settfe the obligation in respect of whicth a relizble estimate can be made. Provisions (exclucing
retirement benefits) are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the
obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed 3t each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current kest
estimates, Contingent liabilities are disclosed In the Notes.

fnsurance claims

The Company account for insurance claim on the basis of claim being ledged.

Y

Nk

(vandana Gupta) {Arun Gupta) {siddharth Guptz)
Company Secratary Managing Director Director
Membership No. ACS61338 {DIN:00366144) {DIN:0D366368)




3 : SHARE CAPITAL

31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
Number of | Amount (INR { Number of Amount (INR in Lakhs)
shares in Lakhs) shares

[a) Authorised

Equity shares of INR 10 each with voting rights | 6,00,00,000 6,000.00 | 6,00,00,000 1,000.00 5,000.00 6,000.00
[b) Issued

Equity shares of INR 10 each with voting rights | 5,74,64,155 £,746.42 | 5,74,54,155 529.45 4,816.97 5, 746.42
{c) Subscribed and fully paid up

Equity shares of INR 10 each with voting rights |  5,69,76,655 5697.67 | 5,69,75,655 880.70 4,816.97 5,687.67

|(€} Subscribed but aot fully paid up
Equity shares of 10 each with voting rights, 4,87,500 35800 4,827,500 35.00 - 29.00
INR 2 not paid up
Total 5,74,64,155 5,736.67 | 5,74,64,155 919,74 4,316.97 5,738.67

{a) Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year:

Particulars 31 March, 2022 31 Marck, 2021
Numberof ; Amount{INR | Numberof Amount (INR in Lakhs)
shares in Lakhs} shares

Equity shares of INRL0 each with voting rights

fully paid-up
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 5,69,76,655 5,697.67 | 569,756,655 880.70 4,816.97 £,687.67
Outstanding at the end of the year %,69,76,655 5,697.67 | 5,69,76,655 880.70 4,816.97 £,697.67

Equity shares of INR 10 each with voting rights
INR 2 each not paid-up

Outstanding at the beginning of the year 4,87,500 39.00 4,87.500 39.00 - 25.00
Dutstanding at the end of the year 4,582,500 39.00 4,82,500 35.00 - 38.00
Total| 5,74,64,155 5,736.67 | 5,74,64,155 919,70 4,816.97 5,736.67

{b) Terms [ rights attached to Equity shares

The Company has only one ciass of equity shares having par value of INR 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to ane vote per share.

In the event of the liquidation of the Company, the holder of equity shares wilt be entitied 10 receive remaining assets of the Campany, after]
distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of egquity shares held by the shareholders.

A

{Vandana Gupta) {Arun Gupta) {Siddharth Gupta}
Company Secretary Managing Director Director
(Membership No. ACS61998) {DIN:O0366144) {DIN:00366368)




(c) Shareholding of promoters:

Name of Promoter 31 March, 2022 31 Miarch, 2021
Number of | % oftotal | Number of shares | % of total | Increase/{Dec
shares held shares held shares rease) in
Shareholding
Equity shares of INR 10 each with voting
rights fully paid-up
Arun Gupla 2,74,42 140 47.76% 2,74,42.140 47.76% 0%
Reeta Gupia 5,31,905 1.62% 9,31,905 1.62% 0%
Manu Gupta 3,40,035 0.59% 3,40,035 0.59% 0%
Soddharth Gupta 3,13,515 0.55% 3,13,515 0.55% 0%
Arun Gupta (HUF) 51,086,750 8.89% 51,06,750 8.89% 0%
Arihant Commercial LLP 19,61,575 3.41% 19,61,57% 3.41% 0%
Libra Commercial LLP 16,56,135 2.88% 16,56,135 2.88% 0%
WG Communications LLP 1,45,81,225 25.37% 1,45,81,225% 25.37% o%
Pragmatic Commercial LLP 44 48,375 7.74% 44,48,375 7.74% 0%
Total 5,67,81,655 98.81% 5,67,81,655 98.81% 0%

( Va%}

Company Secretary
{Membership No. AC561998)

Az

{Arun Gupta)
Managing Director
(DIN:00366144)

4 4

{Siddharth Gupta)

Director

(DIN:00365368)




Hi URJA PRIVATE LEMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MAR, 2022

Particulars

31 March, 2022

31 March, 2021

4, RESERVES AND SURPLUS
(a2} Securities premium account
Opening balance

{INR in Lakhs)

{INR in Lakhs)

890.76

890.76

Closing balance

§80.76

890.76

{b) Surplus / {Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening balance
Add: Profit / {Loss) for the year

{161.30)
1,177.97

(240.48)
79.19

Closing halance

1,016.67

{161.30)

1,907.43

729.46

5. LONG TERM BORROWINGS

Term loans
Secured (From Banks}

ICICt Bank Limited {Secured against respective vehicles. Repayment

in 36 Eguated Monthly Instalments)

Secured (From Other Parties)
Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Ltd.
Secured against immovahle and movable properties (Book Debts,
Operating Cash Flows, alf the receivables and revenues both
present and future)/ assets both existing and future pertaining to

Rajwakti Small Hydro Power Station and Vanala Small Hydro Power

Station, Personal Guarantees of Directors and Arun Gupta-HUF,

Repayment in 120 monthly instalments starting from 31-08-2020 to

31-07-2030.

Secured against immovable and movable properties (Book Debts,
Operating Cash Flows, ail the receivables and revenues both
present and future)/ assets both existing and future pertaining to

Rajwakti Small Hydro Power Station and Vanala Small Hydro Power

Station, Personal Guarantees of Directors and Arun Gupta-HUF.

Repayment in 48 monthly instalments starting from 30-04-2022 to

31-03-2026.

Secured against immovable and movable properties (Book Bebts,
Operating Cash Flows, all the receivables and revenues both
present and future)/ assets both existing and future pertaining to

Rajwakti Smaill Hydro Power Station and Vanaia Small Hydro Power

Station, Perscnal Guarantees of Directors and Arun Gupta-HUF,

Repayment in 180 monthly instalments starting from 30-04-2022 to

31-03-2037.

Daimler Finance Services

Secured against respective vehicles, Repayment in 36 Equated
Monthly Instalments.

1.16

1.16

5,608.50

525.00

988.00

6,738.50

700.00

31.29

7,121.50

7,468.7%

7,121.50

7,470.95

{Vandana Gupta)

Company Secretary
{Membership No. AC561998)

{Arun Gupta)

Managing Director
{DIN:00365144)

{Siddharth Gupta)

Director
{DN:D0266368)



6. LONG TERM PROVISION

31 March, 2022

31 March, 2021

Pravision for employee benefits
Provision for gratuity

{INR in Lakhs}

(INR in Lakhs)

80.76

79.76

80.76

79.76

7. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

(a) Current Maturity of Long Term Debt
Secured {From Banks)
ICIC| Bank Limited {Secured against respective vehicles. Repayment
in 36 Equated Monthly Instalments)

Secured (From Other Parties)
indian Renewable Energy Development Agency
Secured against immovable and movable properties {Book Debts,
Operating Cash Flows, alf the receivables and revenues both
present and future)/ assets both existing and future pertaining to
Rajwakti Smail Hydre Power Project and Vanala Smali Hydro Power
Station, Personal Guarantees of Directors and Arun Gupta-HUF.
Repayment in 120 monthly instalments starting from 31-08-2020 to
31-07-2030.
Secured against immovabie and movable properties {Book Debts,
QOperating Cash Flows, all the receivables and revenues both
present and future)/ assets both existing and future pertaining to
Rajwakti Small Hydro Power Station and Vanala Small Hydro Power
Station, Personal Guarantees of Directors and Arun Gupta-HUF.
Repayment in 48 monthly instalments starting from 30-04-2022 to
31-03-2026.
Secured against immovable and movable properties (Book Debts,
Operating Cash Flows, ali the receivables and revenues both
present and future)/ assets hoth existing and future pertaining to
Rajwakti Stnall Hydro Power Station and Vanala Small Hydro Power
Station, Personal Guarantees of Directors and Arun Gupta-HUF.
Repayment in 180 monthly instalments starting from 20-04-2022 to
31-03-2037.
Daimier Finance Services
Secured against respective vehicles. Repayment in 36 Equated
Monthly Instalments.

Loans Repayble on Demand - Unsecured
Loans and Advances from related parties-Directors
From Qther Parties

116

2.15

1.16

2.15

880.00

175.00

12.00

31.29

880.00

576

1,098.28

885.76

123.23

11.88
123.49

123.23

i35.37

1,222.68

1,023.28

fup—

(vandana Gupta)
Company Secretary
{Membership No. ACS61998)

{Arun Gupta}

Manzging Direclor
{DIN:Q0366144)

gl

ddharth Gupta)
Director
{D1N:00365368)




8 . OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

31 March, 2022

31 March, 2021

iNR in Lakhs INR in Lakhs
(a) interest accrued but not due on borrowings .19 0.64
(b} Other nayables
Statutory Dues 9,79 29.50
Salary Payable 54.87 75.90
Expenses Payable 35.52 38.99
Others 101.88 164.27
202.35 309,30
9. SHORTY TERM PROVISION

A_ Provision for employee benefits:
Provision for gratuity 29.32 19.01
B. Provision for Income Tax (Net) 16.50 1315
55.81 32,16

{vandana Gupia) [Arun Gupta) {Siddharth Gupta)

Company Secretary
(Membership No. ACS61998)

Managing Birector
(DIN:D0366144)

Directar
{DIN:00366368)
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11. CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS

31 March, 2022 |31 March, 2021
INR in Lakhs INR in Lakhs
A. Dewali Small Hydro Power Project (13 MW) 716.13 716.13
B. Teesta li Hydro Power Froject {330 MW) - 221.60
C. Rajwakti Small Hydro Power Project (4.4MW) - 97.77
716.13 1,035.50

12 : NON-CURRENT INVESTIMENTS

31 March, 2022

31 March, 2021

Mumbars [Amount INR in MNumbers Amount {INR in
Lakhs} Lakhs)
Noit-Trade (At cost}
Unquoted
Melkhet Power Private Limited
0.5% Unsecured Fully Convertible
Debentures of Rs. 100/- each fully 29,00,000 2,900.00 29,00,000 2,900.00
paid up
Total 2,900.00 2,900.00
{Vandana Gupta} (Arun Gupta) (siddharth Gupta)
Company Secretary Managing Director Director

{Membership No. ACS61998)

{DIN:00366144)

{DIN:00366368)




13. DEFFERED TAX ASSETS 31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
INR in Lakhs INR in Lakhs
Deferred tax assets arising on account of
Timing differences on assets depreciation 1,073.44 a58.70
Provision for Gratuity 33.40 27.48
1,106.85 996.18
Amount debited in the Staterment of Profit and Loss (110.67) {104.65)
14. LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Unsecured, considered good
{a} Capital Advances 68.24 20.00
{h) Loan to Pirectors £62.42 500.00
{€} MAT Credit entitlement 282.63 -
{d} Other loans and sdvantes 7.00 i07.00
1,020.29 627.00
15. TRADE RECEIVABLES
Unsecured, Considered Good:
LUndisputed Trade Receivables
Outstanding for a period less than 6 Months 445,12 77.68
445.12 77.68
16. CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash and Cash Equivalents
{a} Cash on hand 8.37 236
{b} Balances with banks
In current accounts 1,270.33 1,073.14
Bank Bzlances cther than above
Fixed Deposits {Lien marked against oan} 821.00 705.00
fixed Deposits maturing after 3 months but less than 12 months 706.48 .
Interest Accrued on FDR 14.48 4.42
2,820.60 1,784.93
17. SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Unsecured, considered good
(2} Loans and advances fo employees 18.08 1350
(b} Prepaid expenses 12.08 12.39
(c) Other Loans and Advances 22.87 6.90
53.03 32.79
f— o AV
{Vandana Gupta} {Arun Gupta) @{iharth Gupta}
Company Secretary Managing Director Director
(Mermbership Na. ACS61958) (DIN:C0366144} {DIN:00366368)




18. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
INR in Lakhs INR in Lakhs
{a}Interest receivabie on Debentures 5241 39.36
{b) Security Deposits 21.37 19.51
73.72 58.87
19. REVENUE FROM OPERATION
Sale of Products {Gross)
Sale of Electricity Generated 4,019.97 2,847.13
4,018.97 2,847.13
20. Other Income
Interest income {Gross) 79.00 55.62
Received from UPCL against discount deducted - 21.65
79.00 71.27
21. EMIPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
Salaries and wages 454.15 452.14
Directors' Remuneration 72.00 72.00
Contributions to EPF, £S5l fund and other funds 12.45 12.12
Gratuity 21.320 (1.83}
Staff welfare expenses 6.86 442
567.76 538.88
22. FINANCE COSTS
{a) Interest expense on:
(i} Borrowings 828.10 1,021.61
(i} Others 5.12 2.87
(b} Other Borrowing Cost 65.63 €3.19
8598.85 1,087.67
23 : DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSE
Deprectation and amortisation for the year on Property Plant and 942.28 544.04
Equipment
942.28 944.04

b

{Vandana Gupta)
Company Secretary
{Membership No. ACS61998)

P

{Arun Gupta)
Managing Director
{DIN:003566144)

STV

(Siddharth Gupta)
Director
(DIN:00366368)



24. OTHER EXPENSES 31 March, 2022 31 March, 2621
INR in Lakhs INR itn Lakhs
Paymerr o Auditors
As auditors - statutory audit 1.18 1.18
Rent - Building 46.38 54.30
Lease rental - Land £6.58 6.23
Repairs and maintenance - Office 5.56 5.36
Repairs and maintenance - Machinery 90.00 6907
Repairs and maintenance - Others 180.07 37.85
Repairs and maintenance - Yehicde 20.67 16.87
Insurance Charges 50.58 50.71
Rates ard taxes 0.15 0.15%
Communication Charges 3.09 3.08
Travellirg and conveyance 12.73 9.44
Cash discount 38.34 5.85
Legal and professional Charges 2539 11.55
Bank Charges 0.14 1.35
Brakerage and Commission - 0.05
Business Promotion 5.89 3.54
Computer Running Expenses 0.55 0.71
Consultzncy Charges 6.54 245
CSR Expenses 9.88 16.96
Delayed Charges on TDS Return 0.29 0.00
Delayed Charges on filing of GST Return 0.05 0.01
Electricity Expenses 4.00 4.65
Festival Celeberation Exppenses 0.64 0.39
Gift and Donation 12.34 12.20
Hire Charges of Vehicle 9.59 9.58
Merr bership and Subscription 1.56 145
Newspaper Books 2nd Periodicals 0.08 -
Photocosier Hire Charges 0.37 0.36
Prior Period Expenses - .31
Postage Stamp and Courier Charges 0.10 0.12
Poojz Mandir Expenses 0.65 0.74
Print ng and Stationery 1.49 134
ROC “ee 0.07 0.07
GST 3.03 0.45
Sundry Balances Written Off €03 G.02
Watch and Ward Expenses 4.67 4.67
Water Charges 0.45 0.57
Loss on Sale of Vehicle Seraps - 0.19
Capitat Work in Progress Written Off 221.60 -
765.36 333.82
{vandana Gupta) Arun/?u% Stddharth Gupta)
Company Secretary Managing Director Direcior

{Membership No. ACS61998)

{DIN:00366144)

(DIN:00356368)




24 : ADRHTIONAL INFORMATION TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
24.1 Capital Work In Progress and Capital Commitment
(a) Capital Wark In Progress
Capital Work in Progress includes expenses incurred for setting-up new hydro power projects as detailed below:-
Projects in Progress

Niore than 3 years {INR in Lakhs}
|Mame of the Projects 31 March, 2022 | 31 March, 2021
Opening Capital Work in Progress

Teesta Y Vydro Power Project (330 WMWY 22160 22060
Dewsali Smali Hydro Power Project {13 Mw) 716.13 697.64
Rajwakti Small Hydro Power Project (4.4MW) 97.77 -
Addition during the year

Teesta H Hydro Power Project {330 M) - -
Dewali Small Hydro Power Project (12 MW) - 18,50
Rajwakt: Smail Hydro Power Project [4.4MW) 162.62 972.77

Capitalised during the year
Teesta i Hydro Power Project {330 W) - -
Dewali Small Hydro Power Project (135 MW} . .

Rajwakti Small Hydro Power Project [4.4MwW] 260,39 -
Written off during the year

Teesta i Hydre fower Project {330 viw) 22150 -
Dewali Smali Hydro Power Project {13 MW} -

Rajwakti Small Hydro Power Project (4.4Mw) - -
Closing Capital Work in Progress

Teesia 1 Hydro Power Project 330 WMWY - 2180
Dewali Srnall Hydro Power Project {13 MW) 716,12 716.13
Rajwakti Smafl Hydro Power Profect [4.4MW) - 9177
Tutat of Clasing Capital Work in Progress Ti6.13 1,035.50

{b) Capital Comrritment
The estimated amount of contracts for Rajwaktl Small Hydo Power Project (4.4 MW} remaining 10 be executed on capital account niet of advances and not provided
ot is INR Wit {Previcus Year INR 175.4% Lakhs),
The estimated amount of contracts for Vanals Small Hydo Power Project {15 MW) remaining to be executed on capital account net of advances and not provided for
i5 INR 240.21 Lakhs [Previous Year INR 168.33 Lakhs),
24.2 Contingent Llabilities : NIL {Previous year ML)

24.3 Employes Benefits Plans
[a} Defined Contribution Plan
The Company makes contributions towszrds provident fund to a defined contribution retirament benefit pian for qualifying employees. The Provident fund plan is
operated by the Regional Provident Comemissioner. Under the scheme the Company is required to contiibute a specified percentage of payroll cast to the retirement
benefit schemes to fund the benefits.
The Company recognised INR 13.03 Lakhs (Previous Year INR 11.65 Lakhs) for provident fund contributions.

The Company makes contributions towards Employees State Insurance to a defined contribution plan for qualifying employess. The Emplovees State Insurance
scheme plan is operated by the Employees State Insurance Corporstion of India, Under the scheme the Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of
payrali cost 1o the scheme to fond the health insurance of qualifying employees.

The Campany recognised INR 0.41 Lakhs {Previous Year INR 0,48 Lakhs) for £S5 contribution.

Mo /ZfW

{Arsn Gupta) iddharth Gupta)
Wanaging Director Director
{DIN:0366144) {DiN:00366368}

{Vandana Gupta)
Company Secretary
{Membership No. ACSE1908)




{b} Defined Eenefit Plan

Gratuity
i, Assets J Liabilities {ENR in Lakhs)
As on 31/03/2018} 31/03/2019 31/03/2020]  33f03/2021 310372032
PBO Q) 83.05¢ 88.52 100.58 I 77 120,07
Plan Assets - - - - -
iNet Assets /Liabilitn {83.05] {88.52) {100,581 €8.72 (320.07)
B} Experiznce on actuarial Gain / (Loss) fo PEG and Plan Assets {INR in Lakbe)
On Plan PBO (8.38) 8.54 8.20 13.56 {4.44)
On Plan Assets - 4 - - -
. Acturial Assumptions
Benefit Plan Gratuity {Unfunded)
31 March, 2022 | 31 March, 2025
Firandial Assurnptions
fiscount Rate (per annum} B.70% 5.20%
Salary Growth Rate [per annum) 8.00% £00%
Demographic Assumptions
Mortality
Directors {at the age of 75 years] 30382 0.0382
Other Employees (3t the age of 60 years) 0.0112 0.01z2
Normal Retmement Age
Directors 75 years 75 veErs
Qther Employeas 0 years| 80 yercs
Withdrawal rate {per annum) 12 to 60 years
Cirecteis B M
Grher Employees 10% 1%

iil. Change in Present Vatue of Obligations {INR in LekFs]
Benefit Plan Gratuity (Unfunded)
31 March, 2022 | 31 March. 2021
Present Value of the obligation at the beginning of the year 98.77 0058
interest Cos: 6.62 6.84
Current Service Cost 11.44 10.55
Senafis Paid . .
Artuarial (gzin)floss 324 [19.23
Present ValLe of the obligation at the end of the year 120,67 2877
Net liability/{asset) recognized in Balance Sheet 120.07 9577
iv. Exp recognized in the St t of Profit and Loss {INR In Lakhs]
Benefit Plan Gratuity {Unfunded)
31 Mareh, 2022 [ 31 Miarch, 2021
nterest Cost 6.62 6.3
Current Service cost 11.44 1059
Actugrial (g3n}fioss ] 3.24 [1€.23]
Expenses recognized in the Statement o
Profit and Account 2130 (281
v. Current and Non-current fiahifity {INR in Laikhs)
Particutars 31 March, 2022 § 31 March, 2021
Current Jiabifity 39.32 16,01
Nan-Current liapility 8076 7
‘Total liability 120.07 SE77

24.4 List of rajated parties and transactions woth related parties
{3} bst of related parties :

A) Key Management Personnel
Arun Gupta Mant Gupia
Reeta Supta Siddharth Gupta

B) Enterprises over which Key Managerial Personnel has significant influence
Melkhet Power Private Limited
Arihant Commarcial LLP

Likra Commercial LLP

Ramose infra Private Limited
Karmyogi Estates LLP

M G Comnmunications LLP
Shiv Hari Trust

{vandana Gupta)
Company Secretary
{Membership No. AC5619%8)

{Arun Gapta)

The Company assesses these assumptions with its projected long-term plans of growth and prevalent industry standards.

Managing Director

(DIN-00265144)

s

{Siddharth Gupta)
Director
{DINDO3EEI68)



24.4 List of related parties and transactions woth related parties

b} Trarsactions with related parties duelng the year {INR in Lakhs)
5. No.  {Name iNature of Ti ions Trensactions during the ysar Outstanding Balance
31 March, 2022 | 31 March, 2021 : 31 March, 2022 | 31 March, 2021

1 Mr, Arun Gupta Salary 18.00 18001 (0.07) {0 15)
Loans Given - 45000 500.00 450.00

H Mrs. Reeta Gupta Salary 12.00 18.00 (0.47} (157}
Loan Repaid 11,88 4,92 - (11.88}

3 Mr. Manu Gupta Salary 18.00 18.00 {0.68) -
Loan Given 84.28 - 8428 -

4 Mr. Siddharth Gupta Safary 18.00 38.00 {0.04) 0.20)
Lean Repaid 274 1.73 - -
1gans Recsived 27 - . -
Loans Given 75.14 - 78.14

5 Hl i . . o

Ramose Infra Bvi. Ltd. 8i 5 paid for Repair & 12.24 4.42 (551}
Maintenance
R Interest Received on 14.50 14.50 54.21 38.36

o Melkhe: Power Fyi. Ltd. Sebertures
investment in - . 2,300 2,500
Gebentures

7 Shivhari Trust Rent Faid 12.00 12.00 - [2.63)

. 3 Bals prid for additian 1358 . - R
a #rihant Commerdal LLF 10 Fixed Assets
5| Uibra Commercial LiP f;':b‘::;d;;dd't"’“ 775 : ’ -
i1 MG Communications Bilts paid for addifion 18.73 - - -
LLF t0 Fixed Assets
11 Pragmiatic Commereiat gills patd for addition 15.40 - - -
LLe to Fixed Assets S
M ,.
:"M fi
{Vandfna Gupta) {Arun Gupta) [Siddharth Gupta)
Company Secretary Miznaging Director Directen

{iembership No. ACS61958) {DIN:00366144) [DIN:00Z66368)




24.5 Earning Per Shase -

(2)|Basi¢ Earning per share f 31 March, 2022 | 31 March, 2021
Profit after tax [INR in Lakhs) 1,177.87 79.19
fweighted Average No. of Shares OQuistanding During the year 573,66, 655 5,73 66,655
[Face Value of Share INR 10 ¢ach)

Basic Earning Per Share {INR) 2.5 0.14

(b) |pituted Earning per share 31 March, 2022 | 31 March, 2021
Profit after tax {INR in Lakhs) 1,17787 7019
welghted Average Ma. of Shares Qutstanding During the vear 5,73,66,655 5,73.66,653
{Face Value of Share INR 10 gach)

Diluted Earning Per Share [INR] 208 0.14

24.6 Corpoate Social Respansibidity

The Company has constitutad 3 CSR Committes in pursuance to section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and is having 3 CSR Policy.

(3] Gross amourt required 1o be spent by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2022 is INR 9.88 Lakbs {Previous Year INR 13.12 Lakhs),

{b) Amount spent during the yeac ended March 31, 2022

{INR In Laihs)
. Paid in Cash Yet to be paid in Yotal
NGO, Particulars a
sh
1] Construction / acquisition of - - -
any asset
2) On purposes other than (1) 588 N 088
sbove
Amcunt spent during the year ended March 31, 2021 {INR in Lakhs)
sNa. Particutars Paid in Cash Yet to be paid in Total
Cash
1} Construction / acguisition ot . R
any a5set
2) Cn purposes other than (1} 16,95 - 16.96
ahove
{€) Break-up of the Amount spent unter major head Is as under {IMR in Lakhs]
5.No. particulars 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
1) Promoting Education 3.4 10.26
2) Welfare of Society 2.80 1.20
3) Animal wellare 3.81 5.40
Total 988 16.96
(0] shorfell at the end of the year Nil {Previous Nil)
{E) Amount paid w0 related parties during the year Nil [Previcus Nif}
{vandanz Gupta) (Arur Gupta) (Siddharth Gupta)
Company Secretary Managing Director Directar
tMembershiz No. ACS61298} (DIN-00366144) (DIN:0G366368)
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4.7 eases

The total of future minimurr. bease payments is: (INR in Lakhs)
Particulars 31 March, 2022 § 31 March, 2021
Not lazer than 1 year 4,73 30.35
Later than 1 year byt notlate- than 5 years - 473
Later than S years - -
The lease paymients recognised in the Statement of Profiz and Loss far the year is INR 46.38 Lakhs [Previous Year
INR 34.30 t3khs)
24.8 Expenditure in foreign correroy incurred during the year Nil [Previous year ENR: 1.19 Lakhs)
24.9 Disclosure of Ratios
Ratio Basis Numerator  [Deaominator | FY2021:22 {FY 202021 |% Varianee *i?::;’:“i‘f
Currert ratia Times Current Assets CoTent 13,14 572 129.60%]increase in
Liabitities Current Assets
due fo increase
inPAT
Debt-equity ratie Timies Long term Totl 1.09 1.31 {16.90%)
borrowings+Short  |Shesehoider's
termn borrowings Furd
Debt s2rvice coverage radio Times Profit for the {Finanee Costs + 1.63 G.0G: 1197509 Increase in PAT
year+Finance lease
costst Depreciation [payments+Sched
and amortiation uled principal
expenses+Exceptio |repayments of
nal items fong term
barowings) of
the next one year
Return oh equity ratio % Profit for the year |Average 20.53 138 1387.57%| Increase in PAT
Shareholder’s
{Equity
Inventery tumover ratio Times Revenue fram Average - 0.00%
operalions Ireventory
Trads receivablzs turnover Times Revenue from Trade R x] 3665 {75.36%) Increase in
ratio operations receivabies umaever
Clesing
Trade payables tumover ratic Times Total Purchases  {T'rade Paynbles - - C.00%
Closing
et capital armover ratio Times Revenue ftom Acverage 1.69 197 [4.06%)
opemations Warldng Capitat
Net profit rasio % Profit for the year  {Revenue from 2930 278 953 56%| Increase in
|operations Revenue from
Operations &
PAT
Return on cepital employed % Eaming before Capttal 12.63 793 59 21% Increase in PAT
interest and taxes  Employed
Retwrn on investment % income penerated  Average invested .50 0.50 -
from invested funds funcs in
investments

24.10 Considering the organization soruciurs, nature of product, risk and return peofile based on gepgraphical gistribution, the business of the Company, i.e. Generation of

Power -hrough hytro source s considered s a single segment in accortiznce with the Accounting Standard - 17 on "Segrnent Reporling”.
24,11 Since the payments being refessed on a timely basis by the Company, there is no iabidity towssds interest on delayed paymets under "The Migro, Smalt and

Mediun Entzrprisas Developrment Act, 20068" during the year. There is no amount of outstanding interast in this regard, brought forward from previous years. The

shove i2formation is 01 basis <f intimation received, on reguests made by the Company, with regards to véndors registratior. under the said Act.
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Company Secretary
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24.12 Gisbal heaith pandemic {COVID-19}:
The company has considered the possible effects that may result from the pandemic refating ta COVID-19 on the company’s financial position. in arriving the
assurnption refating to possible future uncertanties in the global economic conditions because of this pandemir, the company, as at the date of approval of these
financial statementshas used internal and external sources on the expacted future performance of the company, The company, based on current estimates, expecs
that the carrying amount of these assets will be recovered. The company has considered the impact of COVID-12 to the extent known available currently. However,
the impact assessment of COVID-12 5% a Continuing prodess Eiven the uncertanties assodated with its nature and duration.

24.13 In the opinion of the management, the value of assets, other than property, plant and equigment, Intangible Assets and non-current investments, on realisation in
the ordinary course of businass, will not be less than the value at which these are stated in the Balance Sheetr

24.14 In accordance with Accounting $tandard — 28, the management has assessed the possibility of impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment, and there is ne
impairment in tha value of Property, Plant and Equipment.

24.1% The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

24.16 During the year, the company has not revalued any of its Progerty, Plant and Equipment.

24.17 The company has not granted any toans or advances to promaoters, directors, KMP's and other relzted parties thiat are repayable ¢n demand or without specifying
any terms or period of repayment,

24.18 No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition} Act, 1888 during the financizl year ended 31 Mar
2022 and 31 Mar 2621,

24.19 the Company has no borrowings from hanks or finandiai institutions on the basis of security of current, gssets.

24.20 The Company bas not been dectared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or any other fender during the year.

24.21 The company has used the borrowlngs for the purpaose for which it was raised.

24,22 During the financial year ended 31 Mar 2022 and 31 Mar 2021 the Company does not have any relationship with Struck off Companies and the corresponding
balances are Mil a5 at 31 Mar 2022 and 31 taar 2021.

24.23 The company hias no cases of any charge ar satisfaction thereof which are yet to be repistered with ROC beyond the statutory time limits.

24.24 The tompany has comphed with the number of layers in respects of investments prescribed under clause {87} of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Compantes [Restriction on pumber of Layers) Rules, 2017,

24.25 Mo scheme of Arrsagements has beent approved by competent authority in terms of sections 234 1o 237 of the Companies Az, 2013 in respect of the Carapany,

24.26 The Companhy has not recorded any transaction in the books of accounts during the year ended 21 Mar 2022 and 21 Mar 2021 that has been surrendered ot disclozed
asincome in the {3x assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961,

24.2% The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virteal Currency during the finandizl year ended 31 Mar 2022 and 31 bar 2021,

24.28 Mo funds have been advanced or foaned or invested {either from borrowed funds or share premivm or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in

fa) any other personis} or entitylies), including foreign entities {“intermediaries™) with the understanding, whather recorded in writing or otherwise, that the

intermedizry shall lend or invest in party identified by or on behaif of the company {uldmate beneficiades).

24.23 The Company has not received any fuad from any party(s) (funding party) with the understanding that the Company shall whether, directly or indirectly lend or

{b} invest in other persons or entities identified by or on behalf of the Company ("ultimate beneficaries™} or provide any guarantee, security or the fike on behalf of the

ultirnate beneficizries.

24.29 Reclassifications and Comparative figures
Folowing reclassifications have been made to the comparative period's financial statements:
to enhance comparability eith the current year's financial statemants.
to insure compliance with the Guidance Note on Division 1- AS Schedule Ul o Companies Act, 2013,
As a result certain fine item have been reciassified in the Balance Sheet, the details of whick are 35 under:

{INR in Lakhs)
Before Reclassificat [After
Farticulars

e rectassification  {ion reclassification
Short Tern Borrewings - Current Maturiies of Lomg Term Borrowings (Note 7} - E87.50 [857.90]
Qther Current. Liabilities - Current Maturifes of tomg Term Borrowings (Note &) B87.90 [857.90) -
Long Term Loans & Advances - Security Depasit (Note 14) - 19.51 {319.51
Other Current Assets - Security Deposit (Note 18} 19,51 {19.51) -

24.30 Previous yeer figures have bheen re-arrenged of re-grouped where ever considered necassary.

As per our report, of even date attached
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